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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES

WASHINGTON, B.C. 20348 36 q (e ’)

B-178656 MAY 23 1973

Tha Honorable Robert P, Froehlk
Tne Becretary:of the Arny )

Desr Mr, Becretarys

Reference 18 madm to a letter dated April 30, 1973, DAJA-PL
1973/6226, with enclosures, from the Chief, Logistics and Contract
law Twean, Procurement law Divisior, Officg.of the Judge Advocete
General, submitiipz for our approval the[settlemsnt of 4 brrach
of contract claimiby Meadow Gold Dajries, HawaiZ, Ltd, (Meedow
Gold), in the amou.t of $3,365.,50 filed Ly that firm in cennection
vith contract Ho. DAJDL7-~67-D-0347 entered into on larch 18, 1967,
with the United Btutes Army Procurement Ageancy, Japan, for the
operation of Arry Milk Plents in the Republic of Viet Yam.

Undey paragroph 2 of Appendix I of the contract the
Government wot roquired to furnish, maintoin and provide security
guards for the plant corpounds. One of these plants was located
et Cox Ronh Bay, Vict Nam, This plont was not mupplied with guards
until /April 5, 1972, after thieves broke into the locked compound
during the ) ight of April l-2, 1972, and, cutting the lock or locks
on a varchouse door, stole five hundred bogs of grenulated sugar,
each veighing one hundred pounds,

It 18 the opinton of your Judge Advoeste General's offjco that
the clainmnt's dameges, the amount of which is not disputed and is
reagonably evidenced by the record, are a direct result of the
breach of (e contract by the Government in not osupplying the re-
quired security guards for the plant, 6ince thore is no provision
in the contract for settloment of such matters, the proposed
gettlement was cubmitted to our Office for approvel pursuant to
our decision, L4 Corp. Gen, 353 (195k4).

e belisve the facty of record suppurt the conclusion enpronsed
in the le“ter of April 30 that the contructor't less may be regorded
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a8 being directly attributable to the Government's breach of its
contractual obligations and, since the amount is reasonably
esteblished and mutually acceptabls to the contracting partina,

we vill not object to the payment of $3,3056,50 to Meadow Gold in
full and final dispoeition-of this matter. A copy of this deciston
should bo attached ton the records retained by your Department in
gupport of the payment,

The file furnished with the letter of April 30 is returnead,

‘ . Sincerely yours,

PAUL G. DEMBLING

For the Comptroller General
of the United EGtates





